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24 June 2010 

Dear Sirs, 

DR JANE ANN BARTON GMC REFERENCE NUMBER- 1587920 

Please accept this letter as a formal request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 for the 

followtn~ information: 

l-the total (and as detailed a breakdown as your acceuntin~ records wli| perm’A) of the extemat 
costs which the GMC incurred as a result of the above case reference and 

2- the total ( and as detailed a breakdown as your accountin~ records will allow) of the Internal 
costs which the GMC incurred as a result of the above case reference. 

Please note that with respect to point 2 above, I ha~e a letter on my file from your office 
�onfirmin~ that, after my last request for such information (concemir~ a previous failed Fitness to 
Practise case apinst Dr Sarah Myhill), such internal cost accounting information would thereafter 
be kept by your office. In response to that previous request you had only been able to provide 
details of external costs, stating that intemal cost records were not then kept but that they would 

be thereafter. 

I am confident, therefore, that I can expect a full answer to my request. 

Y_ _o. ur~ faithfully, ........ , 

" Ge~l~r~l Medioal Council 
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